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ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: February 27, 2026

FROM: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division

TO: All Offerors

RE: Roll Off Containers with Drivers for City Spring Cleanup Program IFB-5868-26-KN

Offerors responding to the above-mentioned solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described.

Please make note of the following clarifications:

1. Q: Please define each working day of the Calendar of Events.
A: The City is unable to define each specific working day within the Calendar of Events.
Proposers should refer to Section 3.6 (Scope of Work), which outlines the expected services
and provides the timeline associated with the City Spring Cleanup.

2. Q: Is hauling expected on Saturday April 11 and Sunday April 12, 7am - 5pm? Is hauling
expected Monday April 13, 7am-5pm?

A: No. Hauling is not expected on Saturday, April 11; Sunday, April 12; or Monday, April 13.
3. Q: What is the date of delivery of containers prior to March 307
A: March 27t.

4. Q: Are you expecting the same hauling rates for all three years or is a CPI allowed for
adjustment?

A: If the City elects to exercise any of the three renewal options, the awarded contractor must
agree to renew under the same pricing, terms, and conditions as originally awarded. CPI or other
price increases will not be permitted during the renewal periods.

5. Q: Can you please supply the date of the opening?

A: The opening will be at the same time as the bid response deadline, March 4" at 2:00 PM
(MST).

6. Q: When awards are given to the bidders- will the bidders be allowed to choose which site they
get to haul from if the bidders both bid on both sites?



A: If this situation occurs, the City will meet with the awarded bidders to discuss how to proceed.
If a contractor submits bids for both sites (North and South) for both weeks, the contractor must
be prepared and willing to perform services at either site as assigned by the City.

7. The location for North Site #1 has been changed to the following:

NORTH - FIRST WEEK OF COLLECTION: During the first week which is March 30" — April
31, the North half of the City (North of North Avenue) will be canvassed by City forces and
dump trucks. Transfer Roll off containers are located at two sites: #1) 2844 Patterson Rd
and, #2) 333 West Ave. in front of building A. Each site will be operational each working day
of this week between 6:15 A.M. and 4:30 P.M.

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.
All other conditions of subject remain the same.

Respectfully,

A Negaen

Kassy Nelson, Buyer
City of Grand Junction, Colorado
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